

**REAL ESTATE EXPERTISE**

Anil Krishnamurthy has experience in real estate development, finance, architecture, construction, and brokerage. He holds a CCIM designation and a graduate certificate in real estate development. Through his participation in trade organizations and publication, Anil is committed to the progression of the industry that he serves.

**EDUCATION**

- 2007 CCIM Designation
- 2006 Portland State University Center for Real Estate  
*Real Estate Development Graduate Certificate*
- 1996 University of Oregon  
*Bachelor of Science, Finance*

**EXPERIENCE**

- 2009 – 2013 Walker & Dunlop/CWCapital  
*FHA Multifamily/Healthcare underwriting*
- 2008 – 2009 StanCorp Mortgage Investors  
*Commercial Mortgage Lending*
- 2006 – 2007 Pacific Security Capital  
*Real Estate Development*
- 2005 Specht Development  
*Real Estate Development*  
*Construction Management*
- 2004 Fletcher Farr Ayotte  
*Architecture Marketing*
- 2004 Grubb & Ellis  
*Brokerage Operations*
- 2001 Benner Research  
*Site Selection*

**PUBLICATION****ULI Studies**

- 2008 One Arts Plaza – Dallas, TX
- 2008 Inverness Square – Murray, UT
- 2008 Winooski Falls – Winooski, VT
- 2007 Corbett Crescent – Portland, OR
- 2008 New Columbia - Portland, OR
- 2006 ULI Oregon YLG Annual Compendium

**ASSOCIATIONS**

- 2008 CCIM Candidate Guidance Chair
- 2005-2006 Executive Committee – ULI Oregon
- 2007-2008 Metro Natural Areas Oversight Committee
- 2005-2006 Co-Chairman – ULI Oregon Young Leaders Group

**AWARDS**

- 2007 Business Journal Top 40 under 40 Runner-up
- 2005 NAIOP Bob Filley Cup  
(National Association of Industrial and Office Properties)
- 2005 SIOR Award (Society of Industrial and Office Realtors)

[Download Bio/Resume](#)

**CONTACT**

Anil Krishnamurthy, CCIM

Email: [AnilK@CCIM.net](mailto:AnilK@CCIM.net)

Phone: 503-810-9866

Portland, Oregon